MONTGOMERY MCGRAW, PLLC

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
P.O. Box 1039 Telephone No: 601-859-3616
151 W. Peace Street Facsimile No: 601-859-3622
Canton, MS 39046
Don A, McGraw, Jr., Esq.
Sender’s Email: Dmegraw@montgomerymegraw.com
April 28, 2014

Madison County Board of Supervisors
P.O. Box 608
Canton, MS 39046

RE: Robert S. Addison/Surface Mining
Gentlemen:

Robert S. Addison was on the agenda for Monday, April 21, 2014, but erroneously noted it
on his calendar for the following week. Mr. Addison apologizes for not attending the meeting on
April 21, 2014.

Mr. Addison is attempting to complete his pond located on Virlilia Road and his temporary
permit for surface mining has expired. He is requesting that he be placed on the agenda for the May

5,2014 meeting for consideration of a six month extension of his surface mining permit to complete
the construction of his pond on Virlilia Road.

We will make sure he appears at this meeting.
Sincerely,
Don A. McGraw, Jr.,
for Robert S. Addison
DAM/Is

cc: Robert Addison
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